Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Cabinet Member Signing

TUESDAY, 26TH FEBRUARY, 2008 at 09:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

SIGNATORIES: Councillor Santry, Cabinet Member for Children and Young People
Sharon Shoesmith, Director of Children and Young Peoples Services

AGENDA
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

2. POST COMPULSORY DISCRETIONARY AWARDS (PAGES 1 - 6)



Head of Local Democracy and Member Services to report that the Executive at their
meeting on 20 February 2007 resolved as follows -

That authority to agree the Council’'s Post Compulsory Discretionary Awards
Statement in future years be delegated to the Director of the Children and Young
People’s Service in consultation with the Executive Member for Children and Young
People.

The report will agree that no Post Compulsory Discretionary Wards will be given in
2008/09 financial year.

Report of the Director of the Children and Young People’s Service Attached
Yuniea Semambo Richard Burbidge
Head of Local Democracy Cabinet Committees Manager
and Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2923
5" Floor Fax: 020-8489 2660
River Park House Email: richard.burbidge@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ 18 February 2008



o0p-gQ uer _w\,m mm_w"_ MaN - to%%(@%n_gﬁ@m__ﬁ% m 2

1ousayui Asesodwa j\sbupag jeso\dpuopan\sbuipes pue sjuswnooq\:iN

9JIM9g S,9|1dodgd

.

BunoA pue uaip|iy) 8yj — J0jd2a4iqg ‘Yywseoys uoleys :Aq pasuoyiny podsy

“Jeak |eloueuy 60/8002
Joj Juswale}s spiemy Aleuonalosiq Alosjndwo) 1sod s AebuueH aaibe 0) oANNdeX3 Z'E

"} xipuaddy se payoeye si ‘aljjuad wio4 YIS ay} pue STvH “TINOD

ybnouy} pajesiunwiwod pue a8)Isgam s,|Iounod) ay} uo paysiignd aq o} Juswale)s

sJlouno) ay| “JeaA [eloueuy 60/800¢Z Ul spiemy Adeuonalosiq Alosindwor) 1sod jueib
0} Jamod sy} dn a)e)} 0} Jou uoneuILWLIB}ap S,y 9y} seAcidde Jaquisy pea] 8yl eyl L's

sSUoljepuswwioday ¢

"1eah [eloueul) 60/8002 Ul SpJeMy Aleuonaiosi|
Aosindwo) 3s0d Juelb o0} Jamod ay) dn 8.} 0} Jou uoneuIws}ep S,y 8y Hoddns | L°Z
Jaquialy aAlnNoax3 Aq uononponu| “Z

"JeaA [eloueul 60/8002
ul UsAIb aq |m spiemy Aseuolalosig Auosindwo?) 1sod ou eyl aaibe 0} aAnoax3 Z'|

‘abe jooyos Auosindwod ysod
JO sfenpiAlpul a1e 8say] "s8sunod (uonesnp3 Jayund) 34 pue (uoieonpy 1aybiH)
3JH Jayjo 0} uo Bulob 1o aaibap puoosas e Bupje) ale oym syuspnis 0} spew Ajjensn
S| pieme siy| ‘splemy Aueuonauosig Alosindwon) 1so4 ayew 0} siamod as101axa
0} Jayjaym Jeah yoea uojeuiwialep e ayew 0} palinbai ale () senpuoyiny [Bo0 IV L)L
asodind '}

uois|99(q Ady 110} yoday uois193q Aay 110} Hoday

ao1Mag s,9]doad BunoA pue ualpjiyo ayl — 10393.11q ‘Y}wsaoys uoleys :jo Hoday

spiemy Aleuopyaiasiq Alosindwo) 3sod o) Hoday

800Z A4eniqaq 9z uQ (Auoyny pajebsjaq) 12quiay peaT

['ON]

:wa)l epuabyy

LA0dd

pouno)) Kabuiiey



Page 2

V1 8y} Aq paissiuiwpe — s)soo uodsuel) [euondeoxs 10) — spund Jodsued] g1 1S0d 9

‘saljiwey
auwiooul MO| Woly 61 — 91 pabe sjuapn)s 1o} (8ouemol|y soueusiulely uonesnpl) VNI €9

‘(I1uno) s|iNS g buluies)
037 8y} Ag papuny pue saba)j09 ybnouy) sjqejieae ‘puny bujuiesT] 0} ss80y Z'9

‘598102 (uoneosnp3 Jayun4d) 34 pue
(uoneonp3 4aybiH) 3H 4o} ‘ejdwexa Jo} ‘s|qejieAe Buipuny Jayjo Jo abuel e ale aisy] L9

(s1qeardde 1) yuswdojaaap As1jod mau 1oy 1o Aaijod ul abBueys Aue 1o} suoseay °9

"$8JJU9) WLOH YIXIS 34} pue STVH O} 0D OS|E [|IM UOIeULIOM|
1IN0 ‘68 ‘sabs||00 |B00] 0} JUSS UONEWLIOUI pUe gam ay) uo paysignd aq |IIM SIYL 2°G

‘@sodind siyj 10} pasn aq pinom jey) Juswaje)s ay) saalb | xipuaddy ‘aAnnoex3 ay) Jo
Juswaaibe ay) YUAA ‘s|qissod se Ajapim se uoisioap ay) ysiignd o} palinbai s1 v 98yl 9'S

"Jeak |ejpueuyy
66/8661 92UlS palayo usaqg aAey spiemy Areuonaiosiq Aos|indwor) }sod Mau ON §°'G

‘2 Xipuaddy
99s — $8990k Aew sjyuapnis Jey) Buipuny Jayjo Jo abuel e ale aiay) pue pabueyds mou
sey uonen)is eyl -ajqe|ieae sem Buipuny Jayjo ou J0 3| Yoiym Joj ‘seaibap puooass

Buiuieb yum sjuapnis isisse 0} paysi|qeisa Sem Wa)sAs spieme Aueuonaiosip 8yl 'S

"$82IN0S Jayjo woly Buipuny aindas pinod juspnis

8y} yolym o) Juajxa ay) pue pjoyasnoy ayj jo sawosul ay} uo Buipuadap ‘punocibioeq

|eloueuyy syuesldde oy uaalb aq pjnom uoleiapisuod pue uonjeoldde Aq usaib

a1oMm spiemy "paljdde oym sjuapnis € — Z AJuo a1am a1y} Jeah suo Aue uj 1esh Jad
wepn)s Jad 00E‘1LF - 0021 3 A|91ewixoidde woly pabuel jsed ay) Ul papieme sjunowy €'

"spJemy Aleuonjaiosiq Alosindwo) jsod Joy pajesojje usaq jou sey 186pnq v Z'S

‘(Me| 8y}) sejel 98} pue Jueib sy} pue yn 8y} ul souspisal Aleulplo
1o} suonenbay pseme Aiojepuel sy} pamoj|o} Aoljod sy ‘saoueswinolg jeuondsoxa
a1am aiay) y Aidde o) 9qibi|e a1am sjuapnis |enus}od "sjuelb asueusiuiew
pue s$89} JO 1509 8y} Yjoq Jo }oadsal ul spieme Aleuoaiosip mau Aue Jayo
0} Jou Aojjod |esauab s |1ounoD) ay) sem )i Jey) pajels ‘6661 Ul dn umesp ‘Aoljod ayj L'

suopesidw] s16ajens g

(622/666L°1'S)
6661 suoneinbay (spiemy uoneonp3 Auosindwo?) 1sod ) Ajuoyiny uoneonps [eooT ay |

G861 19V (UopeUWLIOjU| O) SS8ITY) JUBWILIIAOS) [B207] ‘P

UOIJEJ}SIUIWPY JO PE3H ‘||9MOd-18UuMo( RULION 82140 10BIUOD




Page 3

"Joaye o} A|9y1] S )l suostad asoy)

JO uonuaye ay 0} paulwialep sey ) Aojjod ay} Bunq o) sdeys sjgqeuosesl aye} 0} Alnp e
Japun sI |IoUN0Y 8y "UOI}BIBPISUOD 10) SBUO JUBASIS) 8l §0/800Z Ul 4omod SIy} 8S10J8Xa 0}
JOU |1I9UNO0Y 8y} Joj suoseal se Jodas sy} Ul 0} paliajal siajjew 8y Jeah [eloueul) JUBAS|S)
8y} Jo Hels 8y} al1ojeg pouad yjuow gi sy} uiyum Jeah sejnoied Aue u) suoljeinfsy

6661 8y} Aq uaalb Jomod 8y} 9S1019X8 0} SOYSIM }I JaYIayMm aulwdlep pjnoys Ajuoyine

uy "6661 suonenbay (spsemy uoneonp3 Alosindwo) 3sod) AJuoyjny uoiesnp3 [eoo]

8y} Jo suoisiaoid ay} Jo Jey) SI Japew siy} Joj yomawel) A1ojnjels ay) ‘Jes|o sayew Jodal
8y} sy "Hodal sy} JO Jusjuod 8y} Uo paYNSUOI Usaq sey $adlAag |ebaT Jo pesH 3yl L'6

suoljesyydwy jeba] ‘6

"HodaJ Siy} JO SUOHEPUBLLLIODS
8y} woyj Buisue suonesydwi [eloueuly Ou aJe alay) Jey) sealbe Jeolo [eloueuld JoIyD 8yl |'Q

"SJUSWILIOY JB21JO [elduRUL JOIYD '8
"podal SIU} JO SUOHEPUSWILIODa) 8y} JO Jno Buisue suonesidwi [eloueul ou aie a1ay] |/

suonesidwj jeloueuly

‘passadoe ag Aew Aay) moy pue ajqejieae si jey} buipuny Jayjo sajeodipul Z xipuaddy 69

"'spiemy Aeuoljaiasig Adosindwo)
1S0d juelb o} Jamod J1oy} dn Bunie) Jou ase Aay) umoys sey (esas|ay) pue uojbuisus)
pue AsuyoeH ‘uojbuiis| ‘uspwe?) ‘yeuleg ‘piauu) ‘sy148Yj0 Jo ABAINS YSep VY 8'9

"Jeah Jad H|G| uey) aiow Bujuies pue uoiednpy JoybiH

ys| aney Aay) sa)e ueo| ay) Aedal 0} pejs [m sjuspnls “Auedwo?) ueo Juspns

ay) woyy syuapnis a|qibije 1o} a|qejieAe ale sjuelb pue sueo| ‘poddns [BiouBul SAI808)
pue uoneanp3 4aybiH paipnis Ajsnoiaaid aAey sjuspnys alaym — sasinod pajeubiseq /'9

"diyssosuods Jo Auesing

e Joj Ajo1005 meT ay} 0} Aldde ued me| BulApnis sjuapnis syueq jealls ybiy aaiy)

pue [1ounod s|INS pue BuiwieaT syl yum diysisuped ul papunj ale Ydiym ajgejiee
ale sueo juswdojaas( 1eaie) ‘snid g pabe sjuapnis 10} $8SIN0O pajeubisap-UoN 99

"V 94} Aq paisisiuiwpe —|oAel} pue sjeuslew/s)ooq ‘Juswdinbs jeoads Guiseyoind
UM saljiwe) awodul MO| Wody sjuapnis isisse 0} — (4S7) pun4 uoddng Jsules] g9




Page 4

‘a|qejieAe Buipuny jo sbuel ay} Jo sjieyeq — Z xipuaddy ‘q

‘'spJemy Aleuoiaiosiq
Aosindwo) jsod jueib o} Jou uopualul JINQO — JUSWaSle]S §,|Iouno) — | xipuaddy ‘e

sydesbojoyd / sajqe] / sesipuaddy jo asn v|

*1eaAk dlWapeoe §0/800Z 10} JUSWSE]S S [1IPUN0T) 8y} ysiignd o) Juswaaibe syoas
yodai siy “Jeak ojwapeoe 8o/00Z 404 L00Z Ul Juswalels e paysiignd [1oUnoD ayL |'cl

uoIsnjouon ‘gl

"AemAue ul pasiyoueljuasip

Buiaq jou ase sealbap puodsas Bupje} ate oym sjuapnss ‘s|qejieae Buipuny Jayjo Jo

abuels ay) pue uonenys |elIdUBUL BY} USAIS) "S8SIN09 34 pue JH Jayjo Buinsind 1o saaibap
puodas Buje) aie oym sjuapnjis 1o} si spiemy Adeuonaiasiq Adosindwo? 1sod syl L'ZL

punoubyoeg -zl

*$10}esIpul-poob ale spuny Aleuonaiosiq
Aiosindwio) 1s0d Buipieme jou ale sy 18Y10 Jey) jo.} 8y} Yyum pajdnod 6661 99UIS apew
uaaq aAeY sjsanbal ou jey) joe} ay} Ing ‘eoe|d uaye} sey UONBYNSUOD [BWO) ON |°L |

uofjejjnsuod ||

‘ybnoioq ayy

ul spiem paAudsp 0} pied aq pjnoys uonuaje Jejnaiyed ‘os Buiop usym uoleISPISUCD Ol
uaye] ale spued)s saljljenbas xis |e jey) pue ‘pasiolqnd AjgAioays si sadinos Buipuny Jayjo
0} SS820E puny siy} Jayyo 1abuoj ou |m [1PuUNoD 8y} sk Jey} puswiwooal sajijlenb3g z'ol

‘sjie}ap sanlb g xipuaddy ‘seainos Jayjo Jo abuel e woiy Buipun) sseooe Aew saljiwe}
snojissaoau ‘a|qe|ieAe aq Jabuo| ou si pJemy Aeuoneiosiqg Alosindwo?) 1sod 8yl sy L0l

suonesndwj sanljenbg gL



_Um.Qm m ¥n-aob-Asbuliey mmm

"800¢ suoljejnbay (HModdng Juspng) uopgeanp3
8y} Japun suonesapisuod Buipuny 1o} Ajjjenb jou op oym Jeak sjwspese
6002/8002 @Y} ul sasinod Bulpnys syuapnis Joaye |jIm uoisid8p siyrL (i

"} Aq pajoaye

aq 0} A]9)j1] suosiad asoy) Jo uopuaje ayj 03 UOISIIAP S,}IoUN0Y)

ay} Buuq o} panssi sl Juswajejs Ad1jod siyj ‘1eak jejoueuy 6002/8002
ay) Jo} Jamod ayj dn aye) 0} Jou papioap sey Ajuoyiny |20 3yl (n

‘fjuoyine ayj o} Ajdde |jeys spiemy Aleuoijasasi 1a4o o} Jamod
ayj Jayjaym aujuialap o} ‘6661 suone|nbay (spiemy Aseuonalasiqg
Aiosindwo?) 3sod) Ajuoyiny uonesnp3 |e207 ayj Jo suoisinoid
a3y} Yim asueplodde uj ‘Jeak yosea pasinbai si Ajuoyiny |eso aylL (1
:S9JON

"Jeak |ejoueul 600Z/800Z @4} Ul spiemy Aseuonaiasiq Asosindwo)
}sod juelb 03 Jamod ay} dn a)ye) 03 Jou paulwslep sey Ajuoyiny [eso AebulieH

JedA [eldueuld 6002/800C - LNJNILVLS ADIT0d

"1eak [ejoueuy 6002/800Z 3y} 0} S8jejal Yalym
Juswajejs Aoljod Buimojjoy ay3 ajou pinoys abe jooyss A1osindwod JaAo uosiad Auy

60/8002 SQAUVMY AUVNOILIAOSIA AMOSTINdWOI 1SOd
ANINILVILS

ALRIOHLNY VOO0 TIONNOJ AIONRIVH

I xipuaddy

jIouno) Asbuliey




Appendix 2

Type of Award Type of Student Type of Course Fee Element Maintenance Other funding
Adult Bursaries Students aged 19 GCSE, GCE “A” Payment of tuition | None Learner Support Funds.
to 21 attending FE | Level, BTEC fees at current Educational trusts &
Courses. National and other | maintained sector Charities Dance &
general education Further Education Drama Awards, Post 16
courses. rates. Transport Fund,
Hardship & Access
Funds
Non — designated | Students aged 18 Courses at Payment of tuition | Means tested A Career Development

Major Awards

plus attending
further and higher

education courses.

advanced further or
higher level which
are not designated
courses.

One year Post
graduate diploma
or professional
courses for which

fees at current
maintained sector
Further education
and Higher
Education rates
(may be subject to
a means test).

(determined by
mandatory awards
regulations)

No maintenance
element available
for solicitors or bar
finals courses

Loan, Law Society
Sponsorship for law
courses.

Charities and Trusts.
Disabled Student

Allowance for Masters
Degrees.

no central
government
bursaries are
available.
Designated Major | Students who do Courses As determined by Means tested A Career Development
Awards not meet the designated by the | mandatory awards | (determined by Loan.
person eligibility Secretary of State | regulations (may be | mandatory awards
criteria for a for Education subject to a means | regulations)
mandatory awards. | (Mandatory test).
Awards)
Regulations

www.haringey.gov.uk

Haringey Council

9 abed



	Agenda
	2 Post Compulsory Discretionary Awards

